
 

 

ITEM 3
            ADOPT MINUTES FROM  Feb  2012 MEETING 

 



TRANSPLAN COMMITTEE 
Antioch - Brentwood - Pittsburg - Oakley and Contra Costa County 

 
MINUTES 

 
February 9, 2012 

 
 

The meeting of the TRANSPLAN Committee was called to order in the Tri Delta 
Transit Board Room, 801 Wilbur Avenue, Antioch, California by Vice Chair 
Salvatore Evola at 6:30 P.M. 
 
ROLL CALL 
 
PRESENT: Gil Azevedo (Antioch), Brian Kalinowski (Antioch), Mary N. Piepho 

(Contra Costa County Board of Supervisors), Duane Steele (Contra 
Costa County Planning Commission), Robert Taylor (Brentwood), 
Joe Weber (Brentwood), and Vice Chair Salvatore Evola (Pittsburg)  

 
ABSENT: Chair Jim Frazier (Oakley), Bruce Ohlson (Pittsburg), and Kevin 

Romick (Oakley) 
 
STAFF: John Cunningham, TRANSPLAN Staff 
 David Schmidt, Legal Counsel 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA  
 
Dale Dennis, Program Manager for the East Contra Costa Regional Fee and 
Financing Authority (ECCRFFA) and the State Route 4 Bypass Authority, took this 
opportunity to announce the State Route 4 transfer ceremony scheduled for 
Monday, February 13 at 10:00 A.M. in the parking lot close to the Sand Creek Road 
Intersection at the Streets of Brentwood.  He urged members to mark their 
calendars for the ceremony which would commemorate the transfer of the SR4 
Bypass to Caltrans and return the local road to the cities of Brentwood and Oakley, 
and to the county. When asked, he affirmed that the roadway was now a state 
highway and truck traffic would now be allowed.  All signs restricting truck traffic 
had been removed.  The new signs for the roadway would be changed next week.   
 
Joe Weber arrived at 6:34 P.M. 
 
CONSENT ITEMS 
 
On motion by Bob Taylor, seconded by Mary Piepho , TRANSPLAN Committee 
members unanimously adopted the Consent Calendar, as follows: 
 
3. Adopted Minutes from January 12, 2012 TRANSPLAN meeting.  



TRANSPLAN Committee Minutes 
February 9, 2012 
Page 2 
 
 
4. Accepted Correspondence.   
5. Accepted News Articles. 
 
Vice Chair Evola recused himself from the closed session.  The meeting was then 
chaired by former Chair Kalinowski serving as Chair Pro Tem.  In the absence of 
Legal Counsel, the TRANSPLAN Committee recessed at 6:37 P.M. deferring the 
closed session until his arrival.  David Schmidt, Legal Counsel, arrived at 6:43 P.M. 
and the Committee adjourned into closed session at that time. 
 
CLOSED SESSION 
 
CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION (Government 
Code Section 54956.9(a)) 
Case Name:  TRANSPLAN & ECCRFFA vs. City of Pittsburg; Contra Costa County 
Superior Court Case No. MSN11-0395 
 
Chair Pro Tem Kalinowski reconvened from closed session at 7:46 P.M. and 
advised that there was nothing to report from closed session. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
Chair Pro Tem Kalinowski adjourned the TRANSPLAN Committee meeting at      
7:47 P.M., to March 8, 2012 at 6:30 P.M. or other day/time deemed appropriate by 
the Committee. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Anita L. Tucci-Smith 
Minutes Clerk   
 



 

 

ITEM 4 
 

ACCEPT CORRESPONDENCE 
 



BART Community Meetings 
March 201 2 
Influence Transportation Decisions 

I Please '~#jn$he~~an.,~a,n~hc.p::~ay;~~e.a . ., RqBid . . Ta~jsklDi~t~ict (BART) . .. ... 

asitseekr!iflp~;;on;?~qctiti@~~ . .  . is&@$., . .  

I Proposed Fare Increase -Small, regular,fare increases have been key to keeping BART'S sewice safe and reliable. 
For the next fiscal year. BART is planning a small fare increase effective July 2012 in order to raise approximately $5 million. 
Your input is needed on possible alternative fare change options that could generate that amount and on a long-term 
extension of BART'S cunent inflation-based fare increase program. 3 

I syst'el;~.. SeniorsLand90uth can get t h e i r ~ d i s ~ u n ~ d ~ ~ ~ ~ a ~ t o ~ a t i c a ~ ~ ~ b y : ~ i ~ ~ ~ e ~ d ' ~ u n i e d ~ ~ l i ~ ~ e r & r d .  BARTknts to 
imure,ihat8liaibleBARTcustornen tan readilvidbtain:di~bunted cardsin theirwmrnunities. ~ourIinput is'necessary to 
deje~ineo.~e;decluacyof e ~ t i n g : l ~ t i o m ~ ~ o ~ @ i n i ~ ~ i e p e r ; 9 r d s  a"d;@;commentpn what would'k.adequatefdr you 
and,yourcommunity. . . . , 

p r a .  ~ n v i ~ o ~ m e n ~ ~ ~ u s $ i ~ $ ~ ~ o ~ ~ ~ q ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ i ~ ~ ~ ~ i ~ n e s ( ! ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ : s d r ~ ~ ~ ~ n v i ~ n m ~ n t a l ~ J ~ ~ ~ c e ~ ~ o ~ i ~  . . ..,-i- 

~ h e p ~ ~ & ~ . ~ y 1 ~ m e n @ l ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ J ~ ~ ~ r h , d ~ & i t h r e e : p n m a r y i c 0 1 p ~ n e n t s : ~ ~ 1 ~ ~ ~ n ~ t e g r ~ n g ~ ~ n ~ ~ n g e n ~ I ~ ~ ~ t i ~  . ... .. . ....a. ,, .- ..---a.-t*::;i.~:~~.$\:-~~~..~~~.~:*t.-3. .,?! ~. . , r ,;*- 
printii13i~6:,~m . . . ,....tsftmn ? sp~~n:p!ann!n$~,"~,~aI~at1ngi1~1?a_~i~";'m~@1~a~d!o~inrUme~p9rju!ations;iand 
3) e n ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ n ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ e . ~ ~ a . ~ ~ L $ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ a n ~ a 4 d l e s s i ~ e ~ n B ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ n ~ , ~ i a n d ~ ~ o w r i n n w m e ~ p e ~ I a h i o n s  a, .. -~ 
ivmak~ng manspo~on7deaiiori$:. . .. , ~.., -- , ' ' , . ,. 

,, - ..,< ,.; . %. ,;;!.- .~ . , . .  . . ~ 

. . 
,-. ., ~.;>i*.: 

',.. . . a . :i':.&, , , , &.,@? <'.,,, i,:;..,'&̂h. inr , , ; , . 
~ ~ ~ , o u ~ a r e ~ ~ ~ b l ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ e ~ ~ o n e ~ ~ ~ o u ~ ~ ~ m m ~ ~ ~ ~ . e e t i n ~ ~ ~ 0 ~ ~ m ~ ~ ~ l l ~ ~ m ~ d ~ ~ ~ ~ d _ 6 a & ~ ~  --~--. .,* ..- +-, 

c o m p l ~ n g : a ~ o r i l i n ~ . ~ ~ ~ e y : ~ ~ ~ C ~ a ~ g o v ~ ~ u ~ e y : ~ ~  ., , . ~ J I Z ~ ; d 8 n o t ~ : h a v F i @ . e m e t a ~ i ~ l l t o l l - ~  
1-888-529-59lX~to~t~e a;phoiinejuwey,, I 
Translation se~ces  are available by calling BART Language-Assistance SeMces at 510-464-6752. Requests for a meetin 
interpreter must be made 3 days 02 hours) prior to the meeting date 

MEETING DATES AND LOCATIONS 
FECHAY UBICAC~N DE W REUNIONES Id1StBM%i&rAL I NGAY 616 VA D!A D I ~ M  H U ~ I  HOP I !ZS4 2 %& 

Tuesday, March 6 
Oakland 
6:30 pm - 8:00 pm 
Joseph P. Bort Metrocenter 
Auditorium 
101 Eighth St. 

Thursday, March 15 
Daly City 
7:00 pm - 8:30 pm 
War Memorial Community 
Center Activity Room 
6655 Mission St., Daly City 

Monday, March 12 
Concord 
6:30 pm - 8:00 pm 
Monument Community 
Partnership 
1760 Clayton Rd. 

Monday, March 19 
Richmond 
6:00 pm - 7:30 pm 
Richmond Main St. 
1000 McDonald Ave. 
Suite C 

Wednesday, March 14 
San Francisco 
Mission District 
6:30 pm - 8:00 pm 
Mission High School Cafeteria 
3750 18th St. 



colabore am  an Frandsw 6ayArea ~ a p ~ h n s i t  DM& (BART) que busca opinions sobre bestemas hpntan&~ 
Aumento de tarifas propuesto: los mas y regulares aumentos de tarifa han sldo fundamentales para logm que d seivido del BART slga 
siendo sqlum y mnfiable Para d pr6ximo afio fiscal BARl est4 planiRcan& un pequefio aumentn de tMas qw entrarS en igenda a partir de 
julio de 2012 para recaudar apmximadamente $5 milloner Se necesita su oplnh sobre las pwiblesopdones de cambios de tarifas altwnathrasqw 
podrian generar ere monto y sobre la extensidn a largo p b  &I pmgrama actual de a m t o  de tarifas en bare a la inilaci6n de BART. . - . 

Clippep Distribud6n de tarjetas para personas mayores y j6venes: BART es prte de 'Clipper', el sktema regional de pago de 
tarifar Los adultos mayores y los jdvenes pueden obtener su tarifa con dexuento autom6ticamente usando la tarieta con dRNento Cliwec 
BART quiere asegura& de que I& dientes elegibles de BART puedan obtener fdcilmente las tatjetas de descuen6 en sus mmunidadk 
La opinlbn que usted pueda darnos es necesaria para deddir si son adecuados los lugares existentes para obtener ta jetas Clipper y para 
comentar q& serla adecwdo para usted y su comunldad. 
Polflica de Justicia Ambiental preliminat: Se necesita su ophibn sobre la PdItica de Jurtkla Ambiental prelimlnar de BART. La hlMca de 
Justida Ambiental propwsta incluye bes ampowms ptindpaler: 1) intqrar los prindpios de la Justida Ambiental a h planW6n detransuorte 
&BART; 2) evaluar los impact05 que puede tener en las pobkiones de b& ingresos minorlas;y 3) aumentar las amvldades de partidpad& 
pfiblica para iktiticar y suplir las necesidadesde bs pobladones de balm ingem y minaias al tomar dedsbnesdetramporte. . - 
Si usted no puede wktir a w de nueshar reuniones comunitadsr, puede envlamos sus comentarior completando una 
encyesta @n linea @n rmvw.bart.govlrumy. 
Los senridosdetradudn &n disponibles si llama a seMaos & a s i i a  de idiomas de BART alSIW646752. L a  solkiludes de iw senricios 
de un intkprete se deben realiir 3 ddias (72 hem) antes de la fecha de la reuni6n. 

Xin q@vf vui lbng ht$ Jpv6l San Frandrco Bay Area RapldTranslt DlsMct (SARI7 bang &h 66119 961: - 
ki€n v6 ba vsn 64 nghiem trgng. 

. . -  . - - - . - .. 
d~nthl$d6dl~~Mpaonglk~nnhDngquydtdjnhd(h~yen&& 

- 
Ngu khsng th&thsm d@m&trong nhCmg budi hpp c@g (Mng cib chQngtgi, qevj dn c6 th6d6ng g6p fkign 
bang dch  UiBn m@ d u  thSm dbt& mqngtgi www.bart.gov/wrvey. 
(dcdihwth6ngdich *dWamg cdp khlqufvl Ilh ISM DkhVyTrWpV6 N g h  NgU& BART8%5104€46752.Y& cbu 66dthbngdM vientmng budi hppdn 
phaidqthlphyn3ogay02U6ngdbnghOMngardbudihpp 

k 2012s 7 S X M  &% aSe!SS .3C41 S5qSctY # 8 $ W  7.114@1-1Q. O l q l  atat 32 334 % @ V  4C qSV Si@ll 
wv was4 =mi EZXIWLIQ. o t s a   BART^ a e!~a101@ 71% a+ wzizxas a71alor a m *  H,WI wv 
qar En gew. 
kP!$ B&!d :!5! CllppeP 3tEOlS - BAATk tJ l lO lX l~  ZS&+ SW A I h E 4 9  'Clipper" 1 O l g g i !  ?l21-14; k S 4  
%!&HE W U  Clipper TIE* ABil)E3 qSal0Y 53s We!% W S  3 5UWCI.. BART* X W O l  sl+ BART Z4OlZ+@ Cirq 
4afsk xlC4ollAi W 9  T I E f f  &@HI @ a  9 %A1 il)?! &!&I-lq. WEtAi Clipper ?I=* W @ i 3  3 BxH xlC4sl al?d@ 

%% OtI-lZ+ 34 OiYSOl YP XlQlql YWEt 301 JCa olg 3!t!xlM CHEt O l Y W  E Z x t  B44. 
34 Zio,,-Ba%1?1 %q S0&l CHI2 O l Y W  slZ?ol P13WYcC. BART71 41°fiil IUk ?tZl%sl S$ S@@N 

71x1 8s a*# ESWYQ. 1) 9tzdssl  BART^ 3% ~ e l  32s. ~mt71 z) *e m 9 xi*=% W ~ I  PIXI= 
P1S dEsl.714cHHsl Bq W B Q  8E!*14 99 41rrl3Soll zk3 WSJt Y h f  @ 52794 U3AtW JIC04t?!sHllil)71. 
xlWl Pile % M Y  sl3W SYlWXl SW unrmr.barlgovl~yOll~i SW UH #@I ~YE33?3S W 
4 %EILlq. 
BART %W xl6d Altjl%SlO-464-6752)E a4ff stAlFl  Ssl AiH1-A.E @OM 3 %21-lct. Et PIq !&+3P1(72AIZt) BfltXl 



WINTER 2012 NEWSLETTER

CONTENTS

Building On Our Assets: Implementation & Action Steps•
Legislative Reception & Vision Awards (photos)•
East Bay Broadband Consortium•
Jim Foley joins EDA Officers Committee•
Mary Nejedly Piepho elected President of Contra Costa Board of Supervisors•
Upcoming events•

1. BUILDING ON OUR ASSETS: IMPLEMENTATION & ACTION STEPS

More than 200 East Bay EDA members and regional partners gathered in Concord on December 5, 2011 to discuss strategies 
and action plans to follow-up to the October release of Building On Our Assets. In addition to helping set direction for East Bay 
EDA, the interactions helped set the stage for the following initiatives which are now taking shape:

Education & Workforce Development

East Bay EDA's Board of Directors has identified Education and Workforce Development as the region's #1 economic priority. 
Specifically, East Bay EDA will be working to help create a highly networked workforce preparation system that expands and 
enhances business involvement with educational institutions at every level but especially with East Bay high schools and 
community colleges. 

Want to be a part of this effort? Contact Karen Engel karen@eastbayeda.org.

Innovation

Technological innovation drives the East Bay regional economy. East Bay EDA will be working to strengthen the East Bay's 
innovation eco-system and technology clusters through:

Proactive marketing and communication of the East Bay's innovation assets, investment opportunities, and success 
stories including an annual celebration of East Bay Innovators of the Year.

•

Implementing our regional marketing and branding campaign EDA's Marketing Committee created last year to focus on 
telling the East Bay innovation story. We are gearing up for a fundraising campaign to hire help to do this work. We are 
also convening all of our message partners to kick-off this effort. East Bay EDA's Marketing Committee will remain the key 
leaders of this effort – thank you Kaiser and City of Dublin!

•

Want to be a part of this effort? Contact Karen Engel karen@eastbayeda.org.

Business Climate

East Bay EDA is focused on ensuring that companies - especially small and medium-sized ones - start, survive and thrive in the 
East Bay. This year East Bay EDA will be facilitating regional collaboration to:

To improve the connection between small businesses and those who can help them in a variety of ways (financing, 
advising, etc.), East Bay EDA and Inner City Advisors are working together with the help of Wells Fargo and others to put 
together a series of sub-regional Small Business Symposia. We will be engaging a wide range of lenders and business 
service providers to connect with small business owners. Our target date for the first Symposium is March, 2012. 
 

1.

To improve the region's regulatory environment, East Bay EDA is looking into the feasibility of a "Back-to-Business 
Pledge" – a set of customer service and business-friendliness practices that regulating entities would adopt and commit 
to abiding by as a way to ease the regulatory burden on business and economic development. This effort would also 
showcase regulatory process "best practices." Cushman & Wakefield and Grubb & Ellis will help drive this initiative.

2.

Want to be a part of this effort? Contact Keith Sutton at keith@eastbayeda.org.

WINTER 2012



Infrastructure & Land Use

The East Bay is ground zero for a number of critical infrastructure issues facing the state of California. 

The loss of redevelopment by the region's cities is a major blow to the region's ability to adapt older industrial areas to 
newer, more productive uses. East Bay EDA will be supporting its city members and related entities in pursuing 
alternatives to ensure investment continues to flow into the regions older and more resource-constrained areas.

•

East Bay EDA will be working actively with its partners in the Bay Area Business Coalition to ensure that issues related 
to economic and business development and employment are front and center in the list of considerations and criteria for 
effective regional planning – especially in the context of the Sustainable Communities Strategy and the Regional 
Transportation Plan. 

•

East Bay EDA aims to convene a variety of key businesses and associations which rely on efficient transportation modes 
and have a vested interest in infrastructure investment. The Transportation and Land Use Committee ensures that 
transportation and land use priorities uphold the East Bay's competitive business climate, maintain efficient transportation 
and goods movement systems, and ensure a high quality of life for its workers.

•

Want to be a part of this effort? Contact Scott Peterson at scott@eastbayeda.org.

2. EAST BAY VISION AWARDS & LEGISLATIVE RECEPTION

California Treasurer Bill Lockyer and businessman T. Gary Rogers have been named as recipients of the East Bay Vision Award 
presented annually to individuals or organizations that have greatly advanced the economic vitality and quality of life in the East 
Bay.

 

The awards were presented during East Bay EDA's 17th Annual Legislative Reception and East Bay Vision Awards celebration 
at the Oakland Marriott on Friday evening. Legislative officials who attended the event included: California Senator Ellen Corbett, 
California Senator Loni Hancock, Assemblywoman Nancy Skinner, Assemblyman Sandré Swanson, and Assemblywoman Joan 
Buchanan. In addition to congratulating State Treasurer Lockyer and Mr. Rogers for their awards, the legislators spoke about 
East Bay EDA's 2012 priorities to improve the economic health of the region.

To learn more about the awardees, please see the press release.

3. EAST BAY BROADBAND CONSORTIUM



East Bay EDA, together with the Contra Costa Economic Partnership, the Solano EDC, and the East Bay Community 
Foundation, has formed the East Bay Broadband Consortium (EBBC) to improve broadband deployment, access, and 
adoption in the East Bay. 

The California Public Utilities Commission (CPUC) officially recognized the EBBC in December, 2011 and has granted us 
$150,000 per first year for three years to shape and help implement a broadband strategy for the East Bay. 

In 2012, the EBBC will be hosting three roundtables and one regional broadband summit to shape regional priorities and a 
strategy for improving the region's broadband access. Please mark your calendars:

March 30 Technical Working Group (8:30-10:30) Alameda County

April 27 Infrastructure and Economic Development Alameda County

July 27 Access, Tele-Health, Social Services Contra Costa County

October 26 E-Education and E-Government Solano County

November 9 Funders Forum Oakland

January TBD Summit  

More information coming to our website soon! Want to be a part of this effort? Contact Bob Sakai at robert@eastbayeda.org.

4. JIM FOLEY JOINS EDA OFFICERS COMMITTEE

Jim Foley, Greater Bay Regional President for Wells Fargo, has joined the Officers Committee of East Bay EDA's Board of 
Directors. After many years as a member of the Executive Committee, Foley is looking forward to playing a more active role in 
the leadership of East Bay EDA during an exciting time in the organization's development. 

5. MARY NEJEDLY PIEPHO ELECTED PRESIDENT OF CONTRA COSTA BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Congratulations to Mary Nejedly Piepho who was elected by her colleagues to serve as President of the Board of Supervisors in 
Contra Costa County. A two-term Supervisor, Piepho's newly redrawn district now includes mostly East Contra Costa territory, 
including voters in Oakley and a large chunk of Antioch. She serves as a Vice Chair of East Bay EDA's Board of Directors.

6. UPCOMING EVENTS

i-Gate exciting event coming up on February 13, 2012 from 2:00pm-5:00pm. In partnership with the Labs, i-GATE is presenting 
"Get to Know Your National Labs: A Seminar & Networking Series" which is designed to help small businesses learn how 
they can work with Labs to gain a competitive advantage. 

This is a free event, but seats are limited so early registration is recommended. Registration Link: 
http://gettoknowyournationallabs.eventbrite.com

The San Francisco Business Times hosts its annual Mayors Economic Forecast in Oakland on Tuesday, February 14, 2012, 
from 7:15 am - 10:00 am at the Oakland Convention Center - West Hall. 

Join business and civic leaders for a lively conversation with Mayor Jean Quan of Oakland and Mayor Ed Lee of San Francisco. 
Each now has a year's worth of perspective and experience at the helms of their cities, but each also faces a multitude of 
challenges and opportunities in the coming year.

Cost = $95 and you can register at http://www.bizjournals.com/sanfrancisco/event/57601

 

THE CITIES & COUNTIES OF

Alameda 
Antioch 
Albany 
Berkeley 
Brentwood 
Concord 
Town of Danville 
Dublin 
El Cerrito 
Emeryville 
Fremont 
Hayward 
Hercules 
Livermore 

Martinez 
Newark 
Oakland 
Oakley 
Piedmont 
Pinole 
Pittsburg 
Pleasant Hill 
Pleasanton 
Richmond 
San Leandro 
San Ramon 
Union City 
Alameda County 
Contra Costa County

CONTACT

This report was prepared by: 
 
Scott Peterson 
Deputy Director 
(510) 272-6843 
 
East Bay EDA 
1221 Oak St., Ste. 555 
Oakland. CA 94612 
 
For more information on the East Bay, 
click on www.eastbayeda.org

EAST BAY EDA

Serving the East Bay — the Bright 
Side of the San Francisco Bay 
 
For archived newsletters and 
forecasts click here. 
 
For more reports and studies on the 
East Bay, click here.



13831 San Pablo Avenue, San Pablo, CA  94806  
Ph: 510.215.3035 ~ Fx: 510.237.7059 ~ www.wcctac.org 

 

 
 

 
 
February 24, 2012 
 
 
Mr. Randell Iwasaki, Executive Director 
Contra Costa Transportation Authority 
2999 Oak Road, Suite 100  
Walnut Creek CA 94597 
 
 
RE: WCCTAC Meeting Summary 
 
Dear Randy: 
 
The WCCTAC Board at its meeting today took the following actions that may be of interest to 
CCTA: 
 
1) Thanked and commended Roy Swearingen (Pinole) for his service as WCCTAC Board Chair 

in 2011. 
2) Elected William ‘Bill’ Wilkins (Hercules) as WCCTAC’s CCTA alternate effective today. 
3) Approved Resolution 12-01, which authorizes me, on behalf of the Board, to execute the I-80 

Integrated Corridor Mobility Memorandum of Understanding for Operations & Maintenance, 
and to make non-substantive revisions to the MOU as needed for additional clarification 
and/or to ensure consistency. 

 
 
      Sincerely, 

       
      Christina M. Atienza 
      Executive Director 
 
cc:  Danice Rosenbohm, CCTA; Barbara Neustadter, TRANSPAC; John Cunningham, 
       TRANSPLAN; Andy Dillard, SWAT 

 
 

El Cerrito 
 
 
 
 
 

Hercules 
 
 
 
 
 

Pinole 
 
 
 
 
 

Richmond 
 
 
 
 
 

San Pablo 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Contra Costa 
County 

 
 
 
 
 
 

AC Transit 
 
 
 
 
 

BART 
 
 
 
 
 

WestCAT 



C O N T R A  C O S T A  

transportation 
aut hdrity 

COMMISSIONERS 

Don Tatzin, 
Chair 

Janet Abelson, 
Vice Chair 

Genoveva Calloway 

David Durant 

Jim Frazier 

Federal Glover 

Dave Hudson 

Karen Mitchoff 

Julie Pierce 

Karen Stepper 

Robert Taylor 

Randell H. Iwasaki, 
Executive Director 

2999 Oak Road 
Suite 100 
Walnut Creek 
CA 94597 
PHONE: 925.256.4700 
FAX: 925.256.4701 
www.ccta.net 

MEMORANDUM 
To: 

From: 

Date: 

Re: 

Barbara Neustadter, TRANSPAC 

Andy Dillard, SWAT, TVTC 

John Cunningham, TRANSPLAN 

Christina Atienza, WCCTAC 

Richrd Yee, LPMC - 

b ~ . k ' d i @ ~  
Randell H. lwas ki, Executive Director 

February 16,2012 

Items approved by the Authority on February 15,2012, for circulation to  the 

Regional Transportation Planning Committees (RTPCs), and items of interest 

At its February 15, 2012 meeting, the Authority discussed the following items, which 
may be of  interest to  the Regional Transportation Planning Committees: 

Legislation. In February Staff provided an update to  the APC on the following 

developments in state and federal legislation: 

Release of draft HR-7, the House of Representatives Transportation and 

Infrastructure Committee's surface transportation reauthorization bill; 

AB 1532 California's 'cap and trade' program; 

AB 441 (Manning)-addition of health issues and health equity 

component to  RTPs; 

SB 95-continuous transfers of transportation funds to HUTA in delayed 

budget years; 

AB 57 (Beall)-potential amendments to MTC regional governance bill. 

The attached staff report provides an overview of each bill. Further details will 
be available in March. 

2. Comments on Metropolitan Transportation Commission's (MTC) Proposed 
OneBayArea Grant. MTC has prepared a proposed approach for allocating 
expected federal funds from the Surface Transportation (STP) and Congestion 



February 16,2012 

Page 2 

Management-Air Quality (CMAQ) programs. In preparing the proposed grant, 
MTC responded to, but did not necessarily incorporate, comments it received 
on the draft approach to  the grant. Several of the comments that the Authority 
made, for example, were not incorporated. The Authority approved the 
attached letter prepared by staff on the OneBayArea grant proposal and 
authorized its transmittal to MTC. 

3. SB3751SCS Implementation Update and Transmittal of Comment Letter on 
SCS Alternatives. ABAG has requested comments from local jurisdictions on 
the evaluation results for the Sustainable Communities Strategy (SCS) 
alternative scenarios. Staff has developed general comments on the three 
constrained Alternative Scenarios, and has compiled comments received to 
date from Contra Costa jurisdictions. The Authority approved transmittal of the 
attached comment letter to MTC/ABAG on the SCS Alternatives. 

H:\WPF/LES\6-RTPCs\l-RTPC LTR5\2012 Letters\021612 DRAFT RTPCMemo mre.doc 



C C N T R A  C O S T A  

f transportation 
(r/ authority 

Administration and Projects Committee Meeting STAFF REPORT 
Meeting Date: February 2, 2012 

Summary of Issues 

Subject 

Recommendations 

Legislation. 

Financial Implications 

Attachments 

Changes from Committee 

Staff provided information to  the APC concerning: 

(1) Release of draft HR-7, the House of Representatives 

Transportation and Infrastructure Committee's surface 

transportation reauthorization bill; 

(2) AB 1532 California's 'cap and trade' program; 
(3) AB 441 (Manning)-addition of health issues and health equity 

component to RTPs; 

(4) SB 95-continuous transfers of transportation funds to HUTA in 
delayed budget years; 

(5) AB 57 (Beall)-potential amendments to MTC regional governance 
bill. 

APC took no action on these items at its February 2 meeting. Staff will 

provide further detail to  the committee in March and recommend 

committee action at that time. 

Potential implications indicated below. 

None. 

None. 

Background 

w: The House of Representatives Committee on Transportation and Infrastructure 

introduced its version (subsequently passed out of committee) of a surface transportation 

reauthorization bill. It is a 5-year, $260 billion bill, providing for what amounts to  a continuation 

of current annual funding levels. I t  contains provisions to  streamline the funding process, 

consolidates or eliminates seventy programs, provides flexibility to  the states, provides a stable 

funding source for transportation projects and encourages private investment in infrastructure. 

Attachment Item 1-1 



Administration and Projects Committee Meeting STAFF REPORT 
February 2,2012 

Page 2 of 3 

Like its Senate counterpart, MAP 21, it contains neither earmarks, nor a complete funding 

picture. Staff will continue to  review bill analysis as it becomes available and will participate in 

the statewide effort to  update the California Consensus Principles pertaining to  federal 

reauthorization. 

AB 1532 (Perez) Cap and Trade: CARB recently 'pulled the trigger' on a Cap and Trade program 

in California by reducing the allowable emissions from specified utilities and industries by 10%. 

Unused emissions allowances can be 'banked' and auctioned off at specified intervals. The 

Governor's budget includes $1 billion in anticipated net revenue to  the State from this program 

in 2012-13. While CARB has established this program, per provisions of the California Global 

Warming Solutions Act of 2006 (AB 32), state legislation is required to  establish where fees 

collected from emissions sources may be directed, consistent with nexus requirements in 

existing State law. AB 1532 establishes a Greenhouse Gas Reduction Account, from which funds 

will be appropriated by the State Legislature for measures and programs that reduce 

greenhouse gas emissions, e.g, clean energy, low-carbon transportation, advanced technology 

vehicles and vehicle infrastructure, low-carbon public transportation, sustainable infrastructure 

development through strategic planning and development of major infrastructure (including 

transportation and housing). Discussions are currently underway with transportation, transit 

and related interests statewide. The Authority is particularly interested in the potential for 

transit funding through this source. 

AB 441 (Manning): This bill, as originally introduced, would have required the CTC to  include 

'health and health equity factors, strategies, goals and objectives' in i t s  guidelines for the 

development of Regional Transportation Plans. It was amended to  require the inclusion of 

'voluntary health, and health equity factors, strategies, goals and objectives.' This legislation is 

one outcome of a statewide 'Health in All Policies' task force charged with incorporating health 

considerations into state policy and identifying priority actions and strategies that state 

agencies might take to  improve community health. 

SB 95 HUTA: This bill, already signed by the Governor, will address the State's day-to-day cash 

management issues by allowing the Director of Finance to  utilize cash balances in specified 

highway funding accounts for this purpose. It also allows for reserves in some highway accounts 

to  be used to  keep transportation projects moving ahead when other fund sources for those 

projects are experiencing low cash balances. Consistent with one of CCTA's legislative 

objectives, this bill provides that in years when there is a delay in passing the State budget, 

Attachment Item 1-2 



Administration and Projects Committee Meeting STAFF REPORT 
February 2,2012 

Page 3 of 3 

HUTA funds will continue to flow to local, city and county road programs as well as to state 

highway projects. 

AB 57 (Beall): This bill would add two members to the MTC Board-one from the City of 

Oakland, the other from the City of San Jose. Last year, the Authority took a position of support 

for this bill. Subsequently, there has been discussion concel-ning a potential amendment that 

would essentially guarantee that the Bay Area Conservation and Development Commission seat 

on MTC be given to a San Francisco appointee to BCDC. No amendment is as yet in print. APC 

discussion concluded with a general agreement that should this amendment be proposed, it 

should not change the Authority's support position on the bill. 

Attachment Item 1-3 



COMMISSIONERS 

DonTatzin, Chair 

Janet Abelson, 
Vice Chair 

David Durant 

Genoveva Calloway 

Jim Frazier 

Federal Glover 

Dave Hudson 

Karen Mitchoff 

Julie Pierce 

Karen Stepper 

C O N T R A  C O S T A  

transportation 
authority 

February 15, 2012 

Mr. Steve Heminger, Executive Director 
Metropolitan Transportation Commission 
101 Eighth Street 
Oakland, CA 94607 

Subject : Comments on the Proposed OneBayArea Grant Program 

Dear M r ~ u r :  

Thank you for the opportunity t o  comment on the proposed OneBayArea grant 
program, dated January 13,2012. While we find that the revised proposal has 
made some real improvements compared with the July 2011 draft, we continue 
to have some significant concerns about the proposed approach to the grant. 

Robert Taylor 

On the positive side, the proposal would: 

ItandellH. lwasaki, 
Executive Director 

Allow a project to  count toward the PDA target if itf'connects to or pro- 
vides proximate access to a PDA' 
Expand eligibility for pedestrian and bicycle facilities 
Allow Safe Routes to School (SR2S) funds to be used in areas thatl'may or 
may not be in PDAP 
No longer require adoption of parking pricing policies and a Community 
Risk Reduction Plan for sponsors to  be eligible for funding 
Allow land/easement acquisition, farm-to-market capital projects and 
access to open space to be funded in Priority Conservation Areas 

These changes would make the grant process more realistic and feasible. 

Despite these positive changes, however, the proposed grant program retains or 
adds components that the Authority believes need to  be modified: 

Proposal Retains the 70/30 Split between PDAs and Non-PDAs 

While the proposed approach would exempt SR2S projects and programs and 
29990akR0ad would count projects as part of  the 70 percent i f  itf'directly connects to or pro- 

Suite loo  
i walnutcreek vides proximate access to a PDA', it would keep the 70130 split for all but the 

- ' CA 94597 North Bay counties. The reason MTC gives for allowing a 50/50 split for the 
PHONE: 

925.256,4700 North Bay is  thatl'there are relatively fewer PDA opportunities in those counties:' 
Fnx:925.256.4701 That reasoning, however, also applies to Contra Costa. Only one percent of the 

www.ccta.net 

Attachment Item 2-1 



Mr. Steve Heminger 
Februaly 15,2012 

Page 2 

the county is in a designated PDA and only eight percent of the urbanized por- 
tion of Contra Costa is in a PDA. If we exclude the Concord Naval Weapons Sta- 
tion, which will not be developed until after the Cycle 2 funding period, then only 
five percent of Contra Costa's urbanized land is in a PDA. 

PDAs are only one of many "smart growthJ' tools. More fundamentally, while 
PDAs can be a useful tool in encouraging "smarter" growth, they are only one 
tool of many that encourage more walking, bicycling and transit use. Even if 
most future growth is directed to  PDAs, most trips in the future will be generat- 
ed in other areas, some of which are not designated PDAs but where improve- 
ments in pedestrian, bicycle and transit access could help achieve reductions in 
greenhouse gas emissions and other regional goals. More Cycle 2 funds should 
be available for these areas. 

We suggest that MTC would be better served by using one of the two following 
options instead of the arbitrary 70/30 split. The OneBayArea Grant could either: 

1. Give priority - but not a predetermined share - to  projects in or serving 
PDAs; or 

2. Use the purposes for the PDAs - namely to encourage walking, bicycling 
and transit use and the development of higher-density, transit-supportive 
and walkable communities - as the criteria for selecting projects. 

In either approach, the OneBayArea Grant would direct funding towards projects 
that achieve MTC1s and the region's goals. 

Are there enough projects t o  use 70 percent of the funds? The preceding Cycle 
1 CMA Block Grant required that all TLC funding be directed to PDAs. Contra Cos- 
ta had $4 million in TLC funds and received requests for only $4.8 million. Alto- 
gether, about $4.9 million in Cycle 1 funds went to projects within PDAs - 
whether TLC, bicycle or maintenance - representing about 29 percent of the 
total funding available. MTC is now proposing to allocate $36 million to  Contra 
Costa with 70 percent, or $25 million, set aside for PDAs. In practical terms, 
we're not sure that sponsors have $25 million in projects in Contra Costa within 
PDAs, especially given the projects funded in Cycle 1, the recent call for TLC and 
pedestrian and bicycle projects to be funded through Measure J and our pre- 
vious commitments to  maintenance projects, commitments we made in re- 
sponse to  MTC requests to  limit the number of projects submitted. 

Attachment Item 2-2 



Mr. Steve Heminger 
February 15,2012 

Page 3 

Does Not Exempt Local Roadway Maintenance Funds and Earlier Authority 
Commitments 

There is no logical connection between the future development of PDAs and 
meeting the existing need to maintain our local street network. PDAs don't need 
funding to maintain streets; they need funding to  build new or substantially up- 
grade existing streets. Maintenance funds should thus go to  where they are 
needed not primarily to areas where the need is for improvements. 

Does Not Loosen Limitatlons on Where Bicycle Improvements Can be Funded 

We appreciate MTC's proposed rules for the Regional Bicycle Program to  fund 
projects that are not on MTC's Regional Bikeway Network. This is a very reason- 
able change. We also appreciate that the new proposal would allow projects that 
provide "proximate access" to PDAs to count towards the PDA share. The term 
"proximate accessJ', however, is not well-defined. One rule of thumb for bicycle 
trips is that improvements made within three miles of a destination have the 
greatest chance of increasing bicycle trips to  that destination. (This is analogous 
to the one-quarter to one-half mile rule of thumb for pedestrian trips.) 

Requires Compliance with the Complete Streets Act of 2008 by July 1,2013 

As we recommended in our previous letter, the complete streets requirement 
should not be tied to compliance with the Complete Streets Act of 2008; the lan- 
guage in Contra Costa's Measure 0 (2010) could serve as a template for a more 
flexible requirement. Relatively few agencies have updated their General Plans 
to  comply with the Complete Streets Act and, with reduced staffing in many ju- 
risdictions, updating them now is not a high priority. Adding this additional re- 
striction will also reduce the number of jurisdictions that could apply for funding 
and make it even harder to  meet the 70/30 percent funding split. 

Requires "Non-Binding Resolution of Intent" t o  Link RHNA, PDAs, and Zoning 
Policies 

Since State law already requires that these three components of a jurisdiction's 
policies and implementation tools be consistent with each other, this require- 
ment is redundant and unnecessary. 

Attachment Item 2-3 



Mr. Steve Heminger 

February 15,2012 

Page 4 

Proposal Would Require CMAs t o  Develop a "PDA growth strategy" 

Both the Authority and the regional agencies are interested in funding transpor- 
tation improvements that support affordable housing and higher-density, walka- 
ble, transit-oriented, and mixed-use development. In addition to i t s  separate bi- 
cycle and pedestrian funding program, Measure J includes a Contra Costa- 
specific Transportation for Livable Communities (CC-TLC) program that supports 
smart growth and active transportation as i ts  two overarching objectives. Unlike 
the MTC approach, however, Measure J doesn't focus program funds on PDAs. In 
the Authority's view, PDAs are one tool - but not the sole tool - for creating a 
"greener" pattern of development and a transportation system that supports it. 

We hope that the "PDA growth strategy" proposed would allow a broader ap- 
proach and not be limited to PDAs. The Authority plans to  initiate a study to look 
at the questions of sustainability, GHG emissions reductions, and smart growth 
and how the Authority might address them. The study would outline a vision for 
a sustainable transportation system, a role for the Authority in achieving that 
vision, and a program of implementation actions to achieve the vision, both new 
actions and refinements of current activities and programs. A "growth strategy" 
that supports infill development - including but not limited to PDAs - and that 
encourages walking, bicycling and transit use would complement this sustainabil- 
ity study and the Authority's existing policies. Given that so little urban area is 
within a PDA in Contra Costa - only five percent unless the Concord Naval Wea- 
pons Station is added in - a strategy focused only on PDAs would seem too li- 
mited. Focusing on the purposes of both MTC and ABAG1s PDAs and our own sus- 
tainability study would help harmonize the two and improve their ability to  re- 
spond to future changes. 

Could Overburden BPACs 

We are concerned that a potentially expanded review of complete streets check- 
lists could overburden both bicycle-pedestrian advisory committees (BPACs) and 
staff. Currently, complete streets checklists are submitted after funding recom- 
mendations are approved and a formal BPAC review is not required. While re- 
quiring the checklists to be submitted earlier in the process could be beneficial, 
BPACs already have a fairly full set of responsibilities and requiring them to do an 
in-depth review of the checklist for every project application could overwhelm 
them. 

Attachment Item 2-4 



Mr. Steve Heminger 
February 15,2012 

Page 5 

We thank you again for the opportunity to comment on the draft proposal for 
the Cycle 2 OneBayArea grant. We hope that you find our comments useful in 
creating a program that feasibly achieves the region's goals. 

Sincerely, 

Randell H. lwasaki 
Executive Director 

cc: CMA Chairs and Directors 
Ezra Rapport, ABAG 

file: 20.21.06 

Attachment Item 2-5 



C O N T R A  C O S T A  

transportation 
LJ authority 

- - 

COMMIS~IONERS February 15, 2012 

Dan Tahin. Chair 
Ms. Adrienne J. Tissier, Chair Mr. Mark Luce, President 

Janel Abeiscm. 
Viie Chair 

Metropolitan Transportation Commission Association of Bay Area Governments 
Joseph P. Bort Metro Center Joseph P. Bort Metro Center 

Genoveva Calloway 101 Eighth Street P.O. Box 2050 
David Duranl Oakland, CA 94607-4770 Oakland, CA 94607-4756 

Jim Frazier 
Subject: Authority Comments on Sustainable Communities Strategy (SCS) 

Federal Glover Alternative Scenarios 

Dave Hudson 

Karen Milchon 
Dear Ms. Tissier and Mr. Luce: 

Julie Pierce 

Karen Slepper ABAG staff recently requested local agency comments on i ts  land use scenarios 
developed as part of the Bay Area's Sustainable Communities Strategy (SCS). 

Robert Taylor The Authority (CCTA) acknowledges the high level of outreach with which ABAG 
staff engaged the CMAs and local jurisdictions during the SCS development 

Randell H. Iwasaki. process, and appreciates the opportunity t o  comment on the alternative 
Execulive Director scenarios. 

The passage and implementation of AB 32 and SB 375 set in motion a very 
complicated and challenging task for MTC and ABAG: to define a Sustainable 
Communities Strategy that will have broad regional support while reducing 
greenhouse gas (GHG) emissions as part of a broader statewide effort. 

The Authority commends MTC and ABAG staff on the thought and effort they 
have dedicated to the San Francisco Bay Region's SCS and the work here in 
Contra Costa, in particular. Regional agency staff explained the rationale and 
assumptions of the SCS's development; provided the initial and interim versions 
of the SCS to local planning agencies in a variety of formats and at several levels 
of geography; and worked diligently to  both elicit and respond to comments, 
questions, and criticisms of the proposed allocations of forecast growth to the 
individual communities, PDAs, and other small-area levels. 

2999 Oak Road 
Suile 1 W 
Walnut Creek 
CA 94537 
PHONE: 
925 256.4700 
FAX: 925256.4701 
www.ccla.net 

The Authority is helping to facilitate review of the SCS process and alternatives 
by the County and our 19 cities and towns. We encouraged jurisdictions to send 
their comments to us and the letters we received are attached. 

Attachment Item 3-1 



Ms. Adrienne Tissier 
Mr. Mark Luce 

February 15,2012 
Page 2 

Each responding jurisdiction is pleased to participate in the process and is committed to 
help develop a workable SCS. All are concerned, however, about some or all of the 
alternatives and their underlying assumptions. Their analyses lead us to offer the 
following comments as part of a continuing effort t o  respond to MTC and ABAG and 
improve the SCS process and its chances for implementation. 

The Jobs and Housing Forecasts Remain Too High Which Has Important Ramifications 
for the Region 

We recognize and appreciate that the jobs and housing forecasts used for the 
alternative scenarios are lower than those employed in the Initial Vision Scenario and 
the Core Concentration Unconstrained scenario.' Nevertheless, the new forecasts for 
the three constrained scenarios remain at the high end of remotely plausible outcomes 
for the forecast period. We find insufficient justification for the forecasts used in the 
alternative scenarios in the material provided to us. 

Regarding jobs, from 1990 to 2007 the Bay Region added jobs at an annual rate of 
25,200.~ Skipping over the "great recession" to the year 2010, ABAG is assuming in i ts  
constrained forecast for Scenarios 3 through 5 that the region will add 33,200 jobs 
annually from 2010 to 2040.~ This pace of growth seems highly speculative and anything 
but "constrained". 

We briefly note that the future housing growth picture has changed dramatically 
following the collapse of the housing bubble and the resultant rece~sion.~ Recent work 
performed by a nationally recognized economics consultant reduced the 2040 housing 
forecast for Contra Costa by 100,000 units. We therefore suggest that you revisit the 
housing forecast, taking into account the time required for the market to re-absorb 
foreclosed and abandoned housing units before a resurgence in building can occur. 

'The jobs and housing forecasts of the two unconstrained forecasts (Scenarios 1 and 2) offer, in our view, neither a 
reasonable nor an achievable basis for developing the SCS. Therefore, neither is  considered in the balance of this letter. 

2 2007 Jobs (3,652,000) - 1990 Jobs (3,224,400) = 427,600, / 17 (years) 725,153lyear. 

2040 Jobs (4,266,752 - 2010 Jobs (3,271,878) = 994,874, / 30 (years) = 33,1621year. 

The 2011 Woods & Poole series projected 548,770 Contra Costa households by 2040,17,100 less than the Initial Vision 
Scenario but 36,850 higher than the Outer Growth scenario. In 2012, while still recognizing the relatively strong growth 
potential of the Western United States, California and the San Francisco Bay Area, Woods & Poole has reduced its 2040 
forecast to 448,131 households for Contra Costa County: that's 24,100 households lower than the Constrained Core 
Concentration scenario comparable forecast. 

Attachment Item 3-2 



Ms. Adrienne Tksier 
Mr. Mark Luce 

February 15,2012 
Page 3 

We also refer you to  the analysis prepared by Palo Alto Council member Greg Schmid 
that demonstrates a pattern of forecasts consistently exceeding actual growth.5 

These are more than debating points. The forecasts would require numerous General 
Plan changes to accommodate more intense land use than currently anticipated in many 
jurisdictions and may overwhelm the capacity of current, planned and affordable 
infrastructure. Our jurisdictions also note that the housing forecasts in the alternative 
scenarios may form the basis for the next round of RHNA allocations, which in turn may 
require jurisdictions t o  make major changes to their housing elements, some of which 
were only recently approved. Adopting more realistic jobs and housing forecasts would 
diminish demands to intensify land uses, reduce GHG production by reducing energy 
consumption, congestion and trips, and necessitate less expensive improvements to  
transit and highway infrastructure and operations. 

Therefore, we strongly recommend that the jobs and housing forecasts for the 
preferred scenario be reduced in light of historical performance, current conditions, and 
more likely outcomes for future growth. 

Contra Costa County is Diverse and No Single Scenario Adequately Meets the 
Aspirations and Conditions of our Jurisdictions 

Alternative Scenarios 3,4, and 5, while applying identical "constrained" household and 
job forecasts region-wide, offer significantly different land use futures for the Bay Area. 
"Focused Growth" (FG), "Constrained Core Concentration Growth" (CCC), and "Outward 
Growth" (OG) each follow a distinct pattern of distribution of the fixed increment of 
future regional growth. 

As a county with extensive growth potential in multiple PDAs (with less potential in 
others) and with communities and sub regions classified as both "Inner Bay Area" and 
"Outer Bay Area", the differences between the alternative scenarios are, for Contra 
Costa, very large indeed. Furthermore, the alternative scenarios are inconsistent with 
the Current Regional Plans (CRP) scenario, which received an extensive review by local 
staff and which reflects expected growth based upon local general plans.6 

With regard to comments on individual PDA and city allocations, we refer you to the 

5 Greg Schmid, Coundmember, City of Pa10 Alto "California Demographic Forecasts: Why are the numbers over- 
estimated?," November 2011, included in City of Palo Alto's City Council Staff Report 'Xesponse to Alternative Scenarios 
for SCS", dated December 5,2011. 

Current Regional Plans - essentially ABAG Projections 2011- was extensively reviewed by the planning staff of Conlra 
Costa's local jurisdictions and in our view reflects the most likely land use forecast for Conlra Costa. 

Attachment Item 3-3 



Ms. Adrienne Tissier 
Mr. Mark Luce 

February 15,2012 
Page 4 

attached letters received from our jurisdictions. 

Reflecting the diversity of our 19 cities and towns, each jurisdiction finds different 
scenarios more to  their liking. No single scenario reflects the aspirations and conditions 
of a large share of our jurisdictions. To illustrate this point, the following table (based 
upon attached subarea Tables 1-12) compares the Current Regional Plans (CRP) to  the 
three alternative scenarios (FG, CCC, and OG) for four Contra Costa sub areas, which are 
in themselves not homogeneous. Figures 1 and 2 summarize these observations. 

Figure 1. Subregional Household Growth 2010 - 2040 by SCS Scenario 

CRP Growth 

FG Growth 

m CCCGrowlh 

OG Growth 

West COUnty Central COUnty East County Tri-Valley (C.C.C] Trl-Valley (A.C.) 

Figure 2. Subregional Job Growth 2010 - 2040 by SCS Scenario 

BCRP Growth 

II FG Growth 

rn CCC Growth 

OG Growth 

West County Central County East County Tri-Valley (C.C.C) Tri-Valley 1A.C) 

Attachment Item 3-4 



Ms. Adrienne Tissier 
Mr. Mark Luce 

February 15,2012 
Page 5 

We conclude that any successful SCS must be a combination of the alternative scenarios 
and the Current Regional Plans. 

Attachment I tem 3-5 

Contra Costa County 

Sub-Area 

Alternative Scenarios (Compared to Current Regional Plans) 

3. Focused Growth 

(FG) 

West County 

Central County & 

Lamorinda 

East County 

Tri- Valley 

4. Constrained Core 

Concentration (CCC) 

Intensified housing 
growth (Table 1) 
Arbitrarily cuts job 
growth in half (Table 
2) 

= Slight increase in 
housing growth 
(Table 3) 
Slight decrease in job 
growth (Table 4) 

= Housing growth that 
most closely 
resembles the CRP 
(Table 5) 

= Significant (more 
than 50%) reduction 
In job growth for East 
County compared to 
the CRP (Table 6) 

= Reasonable housing 
growth for Contra 
Costa, slight 
reduction for 
Alameda portion 
(Table 7) 
Increased jobs for 
Contra Costa; lower 
job growth for 
Alarneda portlon 
(Tables 8 and 10) 

5. Outward Growth(0G) 

Represents the closest 
housing growth to the 
CRP (Table 1) - Arbitrarily cuts job 
growth in half (See 
Table 2) 

Slightly less housing 
growth than the CRP 
(Table 3) 

= Fewer jobs (Table 4) 

Reduced housing . 
growth (Table 5) 

a Significant (more than 
50%) reduction in job 
growth for East County 
compared to the CRP 
(Table 6) 

Significant reductions in 
planned housing growth 

* Reasonable job growth 
for Contra Costa 
Significant reductions in 
job growth for Alameda 
(Table 10) 
Overall, 35% reduction 
in jobs (Contra Costa 
and Alameda combined 
- Table 12) 

Slightly increased 
housing growth (Table 
1) 
Arbitrarily cuts job 
growth in half (Table 2) 

Significantly higher 
(38%) housing growth 
(Table 3) 
Job growth higher than 
CRP (Table 4) 

More housing growth 
than the CRP (Table 5) 

= Slgnificant (50%) 
reduction in job growth 
for East County 
compared to the CRP 
(Table 6) 

More housing growth 
for Contra Costa, less 
for Alameda portion 
(Tables 7 & 9) 

* More job growth for 
Contra Costa, less for 
Alarneda portion 
(Tables 8 & 10) 
Overall job growth 
similar to CRP (within 
3 %) 



h 

Ms. Adrienne Tissier 
Mr.  Mark Luce 

February 15,2012 -. '> 
: 9 . 

Page 6 ~2 

Land Use Changes Make a Limited Contribution to Achieving the AB 32/SB 375 Target 
and Differences among Scenarios Are Minor 

After careful review of the SCS Alternatives, we are compelled to  comment on the 
overall GHG reduction targets and the factors that will help achieve them. Figure 3, on 
the following page, shows the forecast of GHG emissions in the state of California over 
the next 40 years. 

During this time, the SB 375 target is t o  reduce carbon dioxide emissions to 85 million 
equivalent metric tons per year (tons) by the year 2050, a more than 80 percent 
reduction. By the year 2020, to  return emissions t o  the 1990 level of 427 tons, forecast 
emissions of 507 tons have to  be reduced by 80 tons. Of the 80 ton reduction, only 
three tons, or roughly four percent are to be achieved by altering land use patterns as 
envisioned through SB 375; the 96 percent balance is  t o  be achieved from improved fuel 
standards, energy efficiency, industrial measures, and other methods to curb emissions 
from the construction, manufacturing, and agricultural sectors. 

We conclude from Figure 3 that changes in regional land use patterns offer a relatively 
small contribution to  the overall strategy for reducing GHG emissions. Given the 
significant and challenging regulatory, economic, and investment efforts necessary to 
fundamentally change land use patterns, the question of cost effectiveness arises. What 
are the costs of the relatively modest reductions in GHG emissions associated with 
variations in land use patterns? And might there be less costly, more feasible options for 
achieving them? 

A key lesson that we have learned from the regional agencies' efforts is that GHG 
emissions are not particularly sensitive to  land use change. In fact, the Alternative 
Scenarios show reductions in GHG by 2040 ranging from minus 7.9 percent to minus 9.4 
percent. Compared to the CRP, which received a minus 7.0 percent based on the higher 
starting point of the 2000 Census, even the most aggressive land use changes only move 
the needle a couple of points. 

Attachment Item 3-6 



Ms. Adrienne Tissier 
Mr. Mark Luce 
February 15,2012 
Page 7 

............................................. 

..... " ..................................... 
i . . . r . . . . r . . . . . . . . , . * . , . . . . . . r . . . . , .  ... 
............................. 
........................... 

................ 

. . 

i u a l ~ ~ ! n b ]  '03 E U O ~  y ~ + a w  uo~lltw . . 

Attachment Item 3-7 



Ms. Adrienne Tissier 
Mr. Mark Luce 

February 15,2012 
Page 8 

We Recommend a Preferred SCS Focused on the Current Regional Plans and 
Incorporating the Policy Directions Being Contemplated 

We urge MTC/ABAG t o  restore the Current Regional Plans Scenario as a benchmark, or 
"Base Case" that gives us an "apples-to-apples" comparison with the SCS Alternatives. 
Specifically, we would like to see the CRP updated to the 2010 Census, and extended out 
t o  2040, so it is comparable to the SCS alternatives. We would also like to  see the CRP 
tested using the core transit network that was used to evaluate the Focused Growth and 
Constrained Core Concentration Scenarios. This will further inform us of the 
performance of the SCS alternatives, apples-to-apples. 

We ask that you incorporate the CRP forecast into the SCS analysis as the "no-build" 
alternative. 

The CRP includes three important concepts that our jurisdictions want the final SCS t o  
incorporate: 1) Restore jobs to the east and west subareas; 2) match Central County 
housing growth with available capacity; and 3) include a more realistic jobs, population, 
and housing forecast. 

Restore Jobs to the East and West Subareas 

We are concerned about the cutback in job growth for Contra Costa's East and West 
subareas. East County in particular is already "housing rich" and "jobs poor." Yet all of 
the scenarios (FG, CCC, and OG) assume 50 percent fewer jobs than the CRP. Reduced 
job growth in East County will only serve to exacerbate congestion on Highway 4. We, 
therefore, cannot support any alternative that forces more East County residents to 
commute to the inner Bay to  get t o  their jobs. 

Historically, West County has had more workers than jobs, and prior to  the recession 
the jobs-housing balance in that subarea was steadily improving. Yet all of the scenarios 
(FG, CCC, and OG) assume a 50 percent reduction in job growth. This assumption will 
generate congestion, especially on 1-80, as more workers living in West County would be 
forced to commute to  Oakland or San Francisco to their jobs. 

In our previous letter, we advocated for consideration of "regional job centers." We 
were initially heartened to  learn that MTCIABAG had added an Outward Growth 
Scenario specifically t o  respond to  our suggestion. We are now, however, disappointed 
to find that the OG scenario increases housing in areas of Contra Costa that already 
were approaching jobs-housing balance (in Central County, for example), and reduces 
jobs in the places where they are needed the most (East and West County). We request 

Attachment Item 3-8 



Ms. Adrienne Tissier 
Mr. Mark Luce 

February 15,2012 
Page 9 

that the final SCS scenario at a minimum restores job growth in West and East County to 
the CRP levels, and improves jobs-housing balance throughout Contra Costa. 

Match Central County Housing Growth with Available Capacity 

The OG Scenario adds 13,628 additional households in Central County compared with 
the CRP. This 38 percent increase assumes a growth rate of 1,646 new dwelling units per 
year. Not since the 1970's has Central County come close to this rate of growth. Even 
including development of the Concord Naval Weapons Station, we consider this forecast 
unrealistic. 

Include a More Realistic Jobs, Population, and Housing Forecast 

Our comments on the forecast for the alternative scenarios are described above. A 
more plausible forecast will reduce the need for the major modifications in land use 
policy required by the alternative scenarios and can look more like Current Regional 
Plans, with appropriate reductions in the overall jobs forecast to reflect the lingering 
effects of the recession. 

Finally, we understand that since none of the alternatives achieves the 2040 GHG 
reduction goal, you are analyzing "policy directions" t o  bridge the gap. We applaud this 
decision and note that these directions may reduce GHG by approximately 6.5 percent. 
This effect is four times the variation among the Alternative Scenarios and would enable 
all scenarios and the CRP to meet the GHG goal. 

The Authority recommends an SCS incorporating these features, coupled with a robust 
T-2040 transportation network, and the newly introduced policy directions. This should 
result in a reasonable, achievable SCS that has local support and is congruous with local 
land use plans and programs. We look forward to  continuing this very engaging and 
productive dialogue with you on the Bay Region's future. 

Sincerely, 

9-44- 
Don Tatzin 
Chair 

cc: CMA Directors 
Doug Kimsey, MTC 
Ken Kirkey, ABAG 

File: 13.03.08.06 
Attachments 

Attachment Item 3-9 



, '. 'r; 

Attachment Item 3-10 



Table 3. Central Countv Household Forecasts (includes Lamnrinda) 

1 I Growth I I 
I Scenario 1 2010 1 2010-2040 2040Tatnl I 

3. Focused Growth 
$;+ fe ;,@fiG& fiJr3t &:;;&jfi;<;,$i @g-:,y :<+;;;%;R:; I , .  , , , . ,, . .., . c:?:?:: . . >...c:9 . 
5. Outward Growth 

Scenario 

'2010 Base Normalized to 2010 Census 

146,020 
'%2;$,$x*&@~~:~pg?i~; :< 7. :, ,;-.< :. .,,. 2 .  -, <:::2:-. ,-.- 

146,020 

I 

39,185 
i7:5<@3,g33@@@33~ ,>- -.... -7- ... ,- -%,.a?- 

49,392 

. . -  

185,205 

$y;~~$g5qgQ$Jzg~ "-8 :y:.,-6, ,.' 

195,412 

2010 2010-2040 2040 Total 
~>~~~y3~-~g,,;;; :*- ysL7+ >..?., :-- ;..-z- .?Sg::& 

230,224 $ z ~ ~ ~ 9 3 7 > F i ~ ~ -  a- G,Y - -.=-. >-; +L- - 

242,087 

0 i:-cQ t r@,nt' R'egro fi a 1 ;P 1 a i-&* ::; 1 :- j,~, --~:~+~~;~~~~$;;j$~>f;~ 5 
3. Focused Growth 

, . 
4v.~o~,ec~ncentratibn~~~ri:5t~zii-n~;d$p~~ii . . . +?: .. , yf:L+:< ..: - 

5. Outward Growth 
*2010 Base Normalized to Alternative Scenarios 

:!;;!<z3$7:6:6$5@>33 1 ? + $ $ ~ ~ ~ ~ ; g ~ p ;  .+- , t, :A .. J,.  : L 9 ..,:> ?%. 

176,455 53,769 
:.~-ii$37s;,d53~~;~:iy+~:lij;2~GL~p~ . >. . =. ,7 ., - 

, ?:;*-;- ,, ., w :-;;;; : @ ~ $ ~ ~ ~ ~ ? ~ ~ ~ ! $  - T - ------.w;- 

176,455 65,632 



Table 5. East Countv Household Forecasts 

Scenario 
Growth 

2010 1 2010-2040 1 2040Total 

13. Focused Growth 1 102.962 I 33.175 1 136,137 I 

*2010 Base Normalized to 2010 Census 

Table 6. East Countv Job Forecasts 

I Scenario 

Growth 
2010 1 2010-2040 I 204OTotal I 

13. Focused Growth I 55.943 1 17.100 I 73,043 I 

15. Outward Growth I 55.943 I 21.757 I 77.700 
*%lo Base Normallzed to ~lternative Scenarios 

2z-L.. ,. .-. T . Y .  , .. ., - ---- -.---11 . . . * - .& - - . .A  i ...A,...".. 8, * ; ... ... . . .-*-.--.---, -- 



Table 7. TriVallev - Contra Costa Household Forecasts 

Scenario 
Growth I 2010 I 2010-2040 I 2040Total I 

13. Focused Growth I 37.833 I 9.071 I 46.9114 I 

*2010 Base Normallzed to 2010 Census 

Table 8. TriVallev - Contra Costa Job Forecasts 

I Scenario 

Growth 
2010 1 2010-2040 

13. Focused Growth I 57.882 I 16.344 I 74.226 1 
4 i ; : C ~  ie; Co n cg fa $ i-6n:@ hgtt=jfiea:$;.$:-c$j<i::;; 
5. Outward Growth 
'2010 Base Normalized to Alternative Scenarios 

, ,*L>,.-, *,! .: 
~ , ~ ~ ! ~ ~ ~ j ~ f $ @ > <  :;:;:>?;, 

57,882 

crf'S:.:~qT-:'- ":""' 4. '̂ ? 

Fi~-;i;~~y~q$~~-~~;$g$ 
20,001 

" " "" 
y L ~ ~ ~ $ ~ ~ ~ $ $ ~ ~ + ~ $ ~ $  

77,883 



Table 9. TriVallev - Alameda Household Forecasts 

Scenario 
Growth 1 2010 1 2010-2040 I 2040Total I 

I I I . . - ,. ...*. u *.,;; -.. ;:..%-..,, . .-  . -.--c;, <-"n -.p- ...,.., -.--.-. . - >-- - - , - -~ -  a*,, CI'J ire h t ; ~ @ ~ i 6 ~ $  (:,PI a f i i*- ) .,*:. ,, ;.: :.:;:$::<;:: . .. ;:,>::.: 1 q.~:5:::2,7$j03123,$,~-~~l+9;i .. . , ...... . . ~ 2 ~ 3 5 9 9 ~ ~ 1 ~ 3 . ~ 1 3 3 9 @ . ~ ~ < . ~  .,. . . . .. .-; ni ., A . -f. . L %: z,-:=.I ... : 

. Focused Growth 
.,. .. , *,+<, - . > -  ..:,.: ,,.... , .--- ,.,, 

71,031 34,060 105,091 
, , , : . , , . . ' ' . ' ; ? .  ' - ' ,+,:-- &-r BT%+-;-*-c-+ -. , :, k6r&:c on-c e~ t ii @ D n icon3fra rped? ;=; +:,. :L:;~f?:s (~:y::;~-i~~;3$~~.3 *j*;3?:. :5~z&$~@@g@&~ &~g,c2$~:~7~&~~B~~ 

5. Outward Growth 71,031 39,594 110,625 
*2010 Base Normalized to 2010 Census 

Table 10. TriValIev - Alameda Job Forecasts 

Scenario 
Growth 1 2010 1 2010-2040 I 2040Total I 

*2010 Base Normalized t o  Alternative Scenarios 

3. Focused Growth 
7 --. ..,~:..:.;:- ,;:= .: 4 ~ , ~ C 6 r ~ . , ~ 0 n ~ e ' n ~ r a ~ ~ q ~ ~ ~ ~ f 1 5 ~ r 1 ~ ~ ~ & ~ ~ ~  :- ,. -,:,: .. ,, ::,:.;; 

5. Outward Growth 

119,678 
I,',.< '.-,;, ;.,; +.>, :+:' - .'-- - - - -  

, .-,.: -:,:, $ . ~ g j ~ ~ @ ~ $ ~ d x  

119.678 

37,941 
' 2  :,.,a,..<- ::.,;=-c-- 

~ ~ ; < j v $ ~ ~ ~ 3 3 ~ $ 7 3 ~ 3 3 3  
52,336 

157,619 

. ~ , ~ ~ $ - ~ ~ $ ~ ~ $ $ , ~ $ , - ~ ~ ;  
172,014 



Table 11. TriValley - Total (CCC & AC) Household Forecasts 

I 1 I Growth [ I 
Scenario 

6 2 ~ ~  ejg $1 ;p ~ ~ ~ ~ ' ~ ; ~ : ~ ~ ~ ~ j ~ - . ~ ; ~ ~ ~ j  
3. Focused Growth 

, -. -- s .... -,>: .-7.- <. ;>- .,,. 
p ; ~ ~ b  i= :G c g ~ t  rati @ n~,~snnstraainne~yj,~-;a<g;::?;:~ <: %%cJ ,:. 

Table 12. TriVallev - Total ICCC & ACI Job Forecasts 

2010 

~ ~ $ ~ ~ ~ + ~ @ & $ , , $ < $ ~ ~ ~ ~  . a -  ?,,. .-,,,.: . .h, ",;,->..d: 

15. Outward Growth 

Scenario 

108,864 
.q,r.y>,&><,. 

; . ., . . :- +.:>- , ;~:~:~:-:1?f~~~~:;4.5~,732i:.,-, , . *: ,.-,., :: -<< 

Growth I 2010 / 2010-2040 I 2040 Total I 

2010-2040 

-?4$+39$.?+% *>., >.z5,.:..., ... 

158,613 1 
*2OlO Base Normalized to 2010 Census 

108,864 

177,560 54,285 231,845 

5. Outward Growth 177,560 72,337 249,897 
'2010 Base Normalized to Alternative Scenarios 

2040 Total 

;- . ~ A 5 ~ 8 ~ j ~ $ ~ ~ & ~  ?L*.t?:.~",AZFm:::-: ,..--.,, *.-,-;$:*;,? 

43,131 
. , :<L<.qL "" >,,.\ , ., .. W-.~-.A ;7djzq 
FT:.-+@$3$5:2$$:g.~!3 L.. . 

49,749 

151,995 
y-". A*- .,=!A - . .,. , , r* <". ,, 

iG$$@.?133 3:88$$$g.$ 
I 





ITEM 5 
 

ENVIRONMENTAL REGISTER 



TRANSPLAN COMMITTEE REGISTER OF RELEVANT ENVIRONMENTAL NOTICES AND DOCUMENTS RECEIVED: February 1, 2012 to February 29, 2012 
LEAD 
AGENCY 

GEOGRAPHIC 
LOCATION 
(City, Region, etc.) 

NOTICE 
/DOCUMENT 

PROJECT NAME DESCRIPTION COMMENT 
DEADLINE 

RESPONSE 
REQUIRED 

City of 
Pittsburg 

Pittsburg Revised NOP James Donlon Boulevard Extension 
Project 

The project proposes the construction of a 
1.71 mile extension of James Donlon 
Boulevard from the western edge of the 
approved Sky Ranch II Subdivision to 
Kirker Pass Road 

March 12, 
2012 

Staff is examining 
the need to 
comment.  

 
 

 



ITEM 6 
 

ACCEPT MAJOR PROJECTS STATUS REPORT



TRANSPLAN: Major East County Transportation Projects 
•  State Route 4 Widening •  State Route 4 Bypass 
•  State Route 239      •  eBART 
 
Monthly Status Report: March 2012 
 
 

Information updated from previous report is in underlined italics. 
 

STATE ROUTE 4 WIDENING 
 
A. SR4 Widening: Railroad Avenue to Loveridge Road  
Lead Agency: CCTA 
 
Project Description: The project widened the existing highway from two to four lanes in each direction 
(including HOV lanes) from approximately one mile west of Railroad Avenue to approximately ¾ mile 
west of Loveridge Road and provided a median for future transit. 
 
Current Project Phase: Highway Landscaping – Plant Establishment Period 
 
Project Status: Landscaping of the freeway mainline started in December 2009 and was completed in 
June 2010. A three-year plant establishment and maintenance period is currently in progress as required 
by the Cooperative Agreement with Caltrans. 
 
Issues/Areas of Concern: None. 
 
B. SR4 Widening: Loveridge Road to Somersville Road     

Lead Agency: CCTA 
 
Project Description: The project will widen State Route 4 (e) from two to four lanes in each direction 
(including HOV Lanes) between Loveridge Road and Somersville Road. The project provides a median 
for future mass transit. The environmental document also addresses future widening to SR 160.  
 
Current Project Phase: SR4 mainline construction.  
 
Project Status: Construction of the SR4 mainline and Loveridge Road widening began in June 2010. It 
is estimated that the project construction will be completed in late 2013 or early 2012, but the 
completion date depends on weather and the contractor’s approved working schedule. 
 
The construction staging and duration is significantly affected by environmental permit restrictions 
associated with existing creeks and waterways within the project limits.  
 
Current construction activities include new drainage and electrical facilities, the retaining wall adjacent 
to North Park Boulevard, saw-cutting and sealing of joints on the new concrete pavement along 
eastbound SR4 between Old Kirker Creek and Century Boulevard, and work on the new southbound 
Loveridge Road Bridge over SR 4. The stems and soffit of the new southbound Loveridge Road Bridge 
are finished and installation of reinforcing steel for the new bridge deck is in progress. The new 



southbound Loveridge Road Bridge is anticipated to be completed at the end of March. At that time, all 
Loveridge Road traffic will be temporarily switched onto the new bridge so demolition of the existing 
bridges over SR 4 can take place as well as construction of the new northbound Loveridge Road Bridge. 
While the new northbound Loveridge Road Bridge is being constructed, temporary access for the North 
Park Plaza shopping center will be via a temporary access point at California Avenue behind the 
shopping center. 
 
Westbound SR4 traffic from the eastern end of the project limit to just east of Loveridge Road has been 
switched to the newly constructed outside concrete pavement lanes and over the newly constructed 
westbound bridge over Century Boulevard. Eastbound SR4 traffic in this same vicinity is expected to be 
switched to the newly constructed outside concrete pavement lanes and over the newly constructed 
eastbound bridge over Century Boulevard at the end of March. The switch of both eastbound and 
westbound traffic to the new outside lanes in this vicinity will allow for the demolition of existing 
bridges and construction of the freeway median and eBART bridges over Century Boulevard. 
 
The project construction is approximately 43% complete. 
 
Issues/Areas of Concern: none 
  
C.       SR4 Widening: Somersville Road to SR 160 

Lead Agency: CCTA 
 
Project Description: This project will widen State Route 4 (e) from two to four lanes in each direction 
(including HOV Lanes) from Somersville Road to Hillcrest Avenue and then six lanes to SR 160, 
including a wide median for transit. The project also includes the reconstruction of the Somersville Road 
Interchange, Contra Loma/L Street Interchange, G Street Overcrossing, Lone Tree Way/A Street 
Interchange, Cavallo Undercrossing and the Hillcrest Avenue Interchange.  
 
Current Project Phase: Segments 1 & 2 – Construction Phase; Segments 3A and 3B – Right-of-Way 
Acquisition, Utility Relocation & Final Design Phase. 
 
Project Status: The project is divided into four segments: 1) Somersville Interchange; 2) Contra Loma 
Interchange and G Street Overcrossing; 3A) A Street Interchange and Cavallo Undercrossing and 3B) 
Hillcrest Avenue to Route 160. 
 
Segment 1: The Somersville Road Interchange project was awarded on December 23, 2010 to R & L 
Brosamer, Inc. for the bid price of $35,727,083.49 (25% below Engineer’s Estimate). The total project 
allotment is $39,641,000.00. 
 
Contract approval was received on January 19, 2011. Contract time started on March 16, 2011. The 
anticipated completion date is August, 2013 with no plant establishment period. 
 
During the month of February, construction work continued along both the north and south sides of the 
freeway on retaining walls that have the Delta Region Native Landscape Architectural Treatment, and 
on the new soundwalls. Also, along both the north and south sides of the freeway, construction work has 
continued with mainline pavement widening as well as completion and opening of the new off-ramps 
and on-ramps in both directions. Drainage systems and electrical work was ongoing. 



Temporary paving and other stage construction work was completed in order to move westbound traffic 
over for construction of the new SR4 mainline bridge in that direction. This traffic switch occurred in 
late February. 
 
Segment 1 construction is approximately 42% complete. 
 
Segment 2: The Contra Loma Interchange/G Street project was awarded on October 11, 2011 to CC 
Myers, Inc. for the bid price of $42,380,000 (16% below the Engineer’s Estimate). The total project 
allotment is $48,718,000. Construction is targeted to begin in early 2012 and be completed by spring 
2015, weather permitting. Caltrans recently approved a contractor request for a two-month winter 
suspension of work with the freeway construction activities anticipated to begin in early March. A 
groundbreaking ceremony is anticipated to be held on March 9th. 
 
Segment 3A: The project was ready to List (RTL) on January 23, 2012. The CTC allocated State 
Proposition 1B Bond funds in January 2012. The advertisement date for construction bids is February 
27, 2012 with bid opening targeted for April 17, 2012. Construction is anticipated to start this summer. 
 
Segment 3B: This segment, Hillcrest Interchange area, was delayed due to coordination issues related to 
the future eBART station and geometric approval by Caltrans of the proposed Hillcrest Interchange. A 
combined 95% roadway and structures package was submitted to Caltrans on November 29, 2011 and is 
currently under review. The Ready-To-List (RTL) date for this segment is targeted for June 2012. The 
Authority will advertise, award and administer the construction contract for this segment. Currently, it is 
anticipated that Segment 3B will be constructed using 100% local funds. 
 
Issues/Areas of Concern: Caltrans and the Segment 1 contractor (R&L Brosamer, Inc.) are currently 
engaged in some discussions about potential claims by the contractor. Caltrans provided a written 
response to a letter submitted by the contractor and Caltrans acknowledged that some portions of the 
issues raised by the contractor may have some merit, albeit with very minor impacts and costs to the 
project. All other issues have no merit according to Caltrans’ position and opinion. The contractor 
recently submitted ten related Notices of Potential Claims (NOPCs) to formally protect their claim 
noticing rights on issues raised by the contractor. The contractor has not submitted any documents 
which substantiates their claims. 
 
 
D. SR4 Bypass: SR4/SR160 Connector Ramps 
 
Project Fund Source: Bridge Toll Funds 
 
Lead Agency: State Route 4 Bypass Authority/CCTA 
 
Project Description: Complete the two missing movements between SR4 Bypass and State Route 160, 
specifically the westbound SR4 Bypass to northbound SR160 ramp and the southbound SR160 to 
eastbound SR4 Bypass ramp.  
 
Current Phase: Final Design. 
 
Project Status: Mark Thomas and Company is responding to Caltrans comments to finalize the Project 
Report. Project design has begun by Rajappan and Meyer Consulting Engineers with Caltrans 
oversight. Design is scheduled to be completed in May 2013. 



 
The Authority has finalized a MOU with the SR4 Bypass Authority to transfer Lead Agency status to the 
Authority, and a MOU with TRANSPLAN and ECCRFFA to address cost issues should the $50 million 
in Bridge Toll funds be insufficient to complete the project.  
 
Issues/Areas of Concern: The proposed geometrics of the ramp to northbound SR160 may need to be 
modified with associated additional costs to accommodate eBART in the median of SR4. 
 
E. SR4 Bypass: Widen to 4 Lanes – Laurel Rd to Sand Creek Rd & Sand Creek Rd I/C – Phase 1 
 
CCTA Fund Source: Measure J 
 
Lead Agency: State Route 4 Bypass Authority/CCTA 
 
Project Description: Widen the State Route 4 Bypass from 2 to 4 lanes (2 in each direction) from Laurel 
Road to Sand Creek Road, and construct the Sand Creek Interchange. The interchange will have 
diamond ramps in all quadrants with the exception of the southwest quadrant.  
 
Current Phase: Construction. 
 
Project Status: Final design is complete for the combined project and the project is scheduled 
for advertising in February 2012. The project successfully obtained $25 million from CMIA 
reprogramming amendment savings. The CTC took action in December to move an additional $8 million 
in savings from the SR4 Widening Project, Segment 2, to this project. Authority staff obtained necessary 
MOUs with the SR4 Bypass Authority, TRANSPLAN and ECCRFA to transfer Lead Agency status for 
construction to the Authority and cover potential financial risk. 
 
Issues/Areas of Concern: West Coast Home Builders is working with Authority to add additional out-
of-scope work to the construction contract through an addendum. The project was advertised on 
February 6, 2012. 
 
E. East County Rail Extension (eBART) 
 
CCTA Fund Source: Measure C and J 
 
Lead Agency: BART/CCTA 
 
eBART Construction Contact: Mark Dana: mdana@bart.gov  
 
Project Description: Implement rail transit improvements in the State Route 4 corridor from the 
Pittsburg Bay Point station in the west to a station in Antioch in the vicinity of Hillcrest in the east. 
 
Current Project Phase: Final Design and Construction. BART is the lead agency for this phase. First 
Construction Package: Construction of the Transfer Platform and eBART Facilities in the median to 
Railroad Avenue is underway. 
 
Project Status: Work has started on the transfer platform in the median. About 95% of the construction 
of the barrier rails is complete. Work continues on the foundation for the train control building and 
work on the access tunnel is complete. 



Coordination is ongoing between BART and CCTA consultants working on the design of the SR4 
Widening Project focusing at this point on the Hillcrest segment (3B). A master integrated schedule has 
been developed for the eBART and SR4 Construction Contracts. 
 
Issues/Areas of Concern: Availability of fund sources, including Prop 1B transit funding continues to 
be a concern. Possible delays in revenue service date could occur if funding of SR4 Widening 
construction is delayed due to funding issues. 
 

STATE ROUTE 4 BYPASS PROJECT 
 
 
SR4 Bypass Widening (Laurel Road to Sand Creek Road) - Right of Way Acquisition 
Right of way acquisition is complete and some utility relocation work has been completed. A vault, 
manhole and air valve associated with the EBMUD aqueduct have been relocated.  The EBMUD 
aqueduct encasement work is underway and expected to be completed by mid November 2011. 

STATE ROUTE 239 (BRENTWOOD-TRACY EXPRESSWAY) PHASE 
1 - PLANNING 

Staff Contact: John Cunningham, (925) 335-1243, john.cunningham@dcd.cccounty.us or 
  Martin Engelmann, (925) 256-4729, mre@ccta.net  
 
Feburary 12 Update  
Study Status: Current project activities include model development, compilation of mapping 
data/conceptual alignments, development of staff and policy advisory groups, and Project 
Visioning/Strategy-Scenario Development. 

Administration: Responsibility for the State Route 239 Study the associated federal funding have been 
transferred from Contra Costa County to the Contra Costa Transportation Authority.  

eBART Next Segment Study 
 
eBART Next Segment Study Contact: Ellen Smith: esmith1@bart.gov 
 
No update this month.   
 
 
The Next Segment study will be completed Fall 2012.   
 
 
 
 
G:\Transportation\Committees\Transplan\TPLAN_Year\2011-12\meetings\PAC\STANDING ITEMS\Item 6-Major Projects Report.doc 



 

 

ITEM 7 
 RESPOND TO REQUEST FOR SUPPORT FROM CONTRA COSTA 

COUNTY STAFF FOR THEIR CALTRANS COMMUNITY BASED 
TRANSPORTATION PLANNING GRANT 



 

Contact: 
Jamar I. Stamps, Planner 
Department of Conservation & Development 
925-335-1220 
jamar.stamps@dcd.cccounty.us 

 

Contra Costa County Department of Conservation and Development: 
Community-Based Transportation Planning Grant (Caltrans) Proposal:  
Willow Pass Road Transportation Enhancement and Streetscape Plan 

 
The Willow Pass Road Transportation Enhancement and Streetscape 

Plan (Plan) will primarily improve the bicycle and pedestrian environment along 
Willow Pass Road. The Plan will provide recommendations and concepts that 
fulfill the community’s desire for Willow Pass Road to be a safer bicycle, 
pedestrian, and transit oriented and visually aesthetic corridor. The study section 
of Willow Pass Road starts at the intersection of Port Chicago Highway (just 
north of State Route 4), and extends east to the Pittsburg city limit in Bay Point.  

 
Willow Pass Road served as State Route 4 prior to the construction of the 

freeway in the 1960's. Since the construction of State Route 4, Willow Pass Road 
now functions as Bay Point’s Main Street. However, the existing configuration 
and urban design do not serve this role well. The Plan will provide preliminary 
design to include infrastructure for pedestrian, bicycle, and transit while still 
meeting the needs of the auto traffic traveling through the corridor.  
 

In 2002, the County Board of Supervisors adopted the Pittsburg/Bay Point 
BART Station Area Specific Plan establishing policies and standards to achieve 
the goal of creating a land use pattern that recognizes the attractiveness of public 
transit utilization, the success of business in the area and the creation of a rich 
and fulfilling living environment for existing and future residents. A portion of 
Willow Pass Road is within the Specific Plan Area. The proposed project is 
identified as an implementation measure of the Specific Plan.  
 

The section of Willow Pass Road between Port Chicago Highway and 
Manor Drive has been widened to a 100 foot right-of-way which allows four lanes 
plus a left-turn lane, parking on the south side, bike lanes and ten foot wide 
sidewalks. The section of Willow Pass Road between Manor Drive and Bailey 
Road is currently 76 feet wide in an 84 foot right-of-way. The remaining section of 
Willow Pass Road in the study area, between Bailey Road and the Pittsburg city 
limits, consists of two lanes (one in each direction), plus a left-turn lane and bike 
lanes.  
 

The County will be submitting an application for planning funds through 
the Caltrans Community-Based Transportation Planning grant program. The “call 
for projects” is anticipated to occur in early 2012. Applications are typically due 
by the end of March. 

 
 
 



  

 

G:\Transportation\J. Stamps\Willow Pass Road\WPR Summary.doc G:\Transportation\J. Stamps\Willow Pass Road\WPR Summary.doc 



 

 

ITEM 8 
RECEIVE PRESENTATION FROM THE WATER EMERGENCY 

TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY  



 
 
G:\Transportation\Committees\Transplan\TPLAN_Year\2011-12\memos\WETA_Intro.doc 

 
www.transplan.us     Staff Contact: John Cunningham john.cunningham@dcd.cccounty.us   Phone: 925.335.1243    Fax: 925.335.1300    

 

TRANSPLAN COMMITTEE  
EAST COUNTY TRANSPORTATION PLANNING 
Antioch • Brentwood • Oakley • Pittsburg • Contra Costa County 
651 Pine Street -- North Wing 4TH Floor, Martinez, CA 94553-0095  
 
TO: TRANSPLAN Committee 

FROM:  TRANSPLAN TAC by  
John Cunningham, TRANSPLAN Staff 

DATE: February 28, 2012 

SUBJECT: Water Emergency Transportation Authority (WETA) Presentation: Current 
and Future Activities 

 

 
Background 
During a discussion at your January 2012 meeting regarding Sustainable Communities, some questions 
arose regarding the status of water ferry service and the activities of the Water Emergency Transportation 
Authority (WETA). I followed up with WETA staff and extended an invitation to make a presentation at 
the March TRANSPLAN meeting.  
 
Nina Rannells, WETA Executive Director, accepted the invitation and indicated that the Manager of 
Planning and Development, John Sindzinski, would attend the March meeting.  
 
The presentation will address the work WETA has completed to date, and what their upcoming 
efforts/projects will be. 
 
Discussion 
In order for this presentation to be as meaningful as possible, staff thought it would be beneficial to 
provide some background on WETA. The following summary is largely taken from the WETA web site 
with the assistance of Technical Advisory Committee staff. 
 
WETA History:  

• In 1999 the State Legislature created the San Francisco Bay Water Transit Authority (WTA).  
The primary focus of this new agency was to help to relieve Bay Area traffic congestion by 
creating a plan to coordinate and expand ferry service.  This plan, which was prepared four years 
later, showed seven potential new ferry routes, one of which was a ferry route from San Francisco 
to Antioch, with a stop in Martinez. 

 
• In response in large part to Hurricane Katrina, the State Senate in 2007 brought forward SB 976 

and then in 2008 SB 1093, which replaced the Water Transit Authority (WTA) with the Water 
Emergency Transportation Authority (WETA).  This resulted in a transformation of WTA from 
what was essentially a transportation planning agency with no real authority or ability to build 
facilities or operate services, to WETA which is an agency with the authority and responsibility to 
expand the ferry system, and to operate/manage ferry services. This implementing legislation also 
established a clear “mission” for WETA, which focuses on providing vital transportation services 
to the Bay Area in the case of a catastrophic emergency, such as a major earthquake.  More 
details on WETA’s purpose and mission can be seen on the WETA web site. 

 
• The passage of SB 976 in 2007 and SB 1093 gave WETA the ability to utilize a portion of the 

very large State bond program approved by California voters in 2006.  This bond funding is to be 
used for maintaining and expanding the ferry system, including building new terminals and 



 
 
G:\Transportation\Committees\Transplan\TPLAN_Year\2011-12\memos\WETA_Intro.doc 

 
www.transplan.us     Staff Contact: John Cunningham john.cunningham@dcd.cccounty.us   Phone: 925.335.1243    Fax: 925.335.1300    

 

purchasing new vessels.  The WETA website mentions the possibility of adding as many as thirty 
one (31) new passenger ferries over the next 10 years. The WETA web site does not provide 
information on the financial resources available to WETA for funding the expansion program.   

 
• A total of seven (7) new ferry routes are being considered by WETA based on their approved 

plan. These routes include the following: 
• South San Francisco to Oakland 
• Berkeley to San Francisco 
• Treasure Island to San Francisco 
• Redwood City to San Francisco 
• Hercules to San Francisco 
• Richmond to San Francisco 
• Antioch/Martinez to San Francisco. 

 
Proposed Antioch Ferry Terminal 

The proposed terminal within TRANSPLAN’s geographic scope is the Antioch Terminal, which 
would be part of a route that would include Martinez.  The following is background information 
on the status of the Antioch Ferry Terminal, based on information provided by Antioch staff: 

 
• In February 2007 WETA prepared a feasibility study for an Antioch Terminal that evaluated three 

possible ferry terminal sites, including 1) at the existing Marina, 2) in the downtown at the foot of 
“G” Street, and 3) in the Rodgers Point area east of downtown.  The “G” Street downtown site 
was deemed to be the preferable location based on the analysis. 

 
• In 2008 the City prepared a parking study to evaluate the amount of parking available in the 

City’s downtown area that could be utilized by ferry passengers.  This study determined that 
while sufficient total parking was available, the distribution of the parking was scattered.  The 
study recommended the construction of additional parking facilities, and recommended a number 
of possible sites. 

 
• In the summer of 2009 WETA initiated the environmental analysis and the design work for the 

Antioch Terminal, and in September 2009 WETA staff made a presentation to the Antioch City 
Council on this effort. 

 
• WETA, in roughly this same time frame, initiated an update to the ridership projections for the 

proposed ferry system.  Preliminary analysis showed that the projected ridership was significantly 
lower than previously estimated.  In response to this, WETA, working with the City of Antioch, 
adjusted the scope of the analysis of the Antioch terminal to postpone the more detailed 
environmental work until the implications of the lower ridership number are better understood. 

 
• Based on this revised schedule, a preliminary design of the Antioch Terminal and a site feasibility 

analysis are expected to be complete by WETA by May 2012. 
 
Additional information about WETA and their mission can be found on the WETA web site: 
www.watertransit.org 
 
Recommendations 
Staff recommends that TRANSPLAN 1) receive the presentation from WETA staff, 2) provide responses 
or and comments as appropriate and 3) provide direction to staff on any necessary follow up. 
 
c: TRANSPLAN TAC 




